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To; Page 1¢f5 2010-04-06 17.50:08 PDT 13234487473 From: Tony Burroughs

FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Bumroughs

DATE 2010-04-06 17:49:36 PDT
RE ‘ FI SOS - LZ order # 7854844
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742] tburroughs@legalzoom.comwww.legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and pn‘vileged rmaterial for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
reuplent (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. l.egalZoom is not an attomey and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

agsistant, #0104, LLos Angeles County (exp. 12/08). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to chrange without notice.

From:; BizCopierl@legalzoom.com [BizCopier! @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 7:42 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW . EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registmtiun'Sectinn
Division of Corporations

supiect: SOUTHERNMOST DIVERS LLC
. {Mame of L.uniu:d Lisbility Company)

The enclosed Anicles of Aimendment and l‘cqs) are submitted: for ﬁlirig.

Please return alf correspondence concerning rhis matter to the following:

Tony Burroughs

{Namg of Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

{Firm/C ompanyt

7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suite 180

{(Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

{City/Srate and Zip Code)

For fusther information conceming this matter, please call;. .

Tony Burroughs wc 323 | 962-8600-

(Name of Person) tArea Codle &:Daylisne Telephune Number)

Einelused.is o cheok Torbe f‘ollnwir!g wmoun|:

[ $25.00 Filing Fee [ 530,00 Filing Fec &
Certlficale of Stulos

{1 $60.00 Filing Fev,
Certificate of Stetus &
Certified Copy
{additiomal copy is encloscd)

] $35.00 Filing Fee &
Centiffed Copy
{(wdditionnl copy is enclsed)

MAILING ADDRESS:
Registration Section
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL, 32314

STREET/COURTER ADDRESS:
Registration Section

Division of Corporations

Ciifton Building

2661 Executive Center Circle
Tallahassec, FL 32301
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To: PageS5cof5 2010-04-06 17:50:08 PDT ’ 13234467473 From; Tony Burroughs

ARTICLES OF 6I)ISSOI.UTION
. FOR
ALIMITED LIABILTTY COMPANY

1. ‘The name of a limited lighility company is
SOUTHERNMOST DIVERS LLE

2. The Articles of Organization were filedon 06/08/2009 - and assigned document number
LOS000055156 -' -t 3
- . T —1
e =
'y i ¢

3."Fhe daic thedissolution was-appraved; :3/28/2010 . = 20 % -n
Ir~ 23

1. A description of occurrenoe thul resulted in the hmllcd Imb!llty company’s disselution pursuant tntpqctmn ) ——

608.441, Florida Stanutes, (copy £08.44 1 on back cover letier). . o f

rT'I

The timited liability company is no longer conducting business. mq = M
E——: gy
st |0 ‘r

b

5.-CHECK ONE:.

[ZlAﬂ lk-bls ‘obligations and liabilities of the limited [iability compean, havc been paid or discharged.
Y pany p B

-

[:IA.dequsm. provision has been made Tor the debts, obligations mnd liabilities pursuant to 3. 608.4421.

- 6.-All remaining property. 'md assers have been distributed amaong its menabers in accordance with their respective
rights and mu.ﬂ.sts :

7: CHECK ONEx

. E'lgﬁre are, n.oisu'its pcn{]ing against the company -in.any court.

Dﬁdcquate pmv:sion has been made for ‘the sattsfaction of-any judgment, order or decreg whu.h may be
entered agamsl 1t in any ‘pending Suit.

Signatures of the members _hz;wiﬁg the.same percentage of membership interests necessary w approve thy dissolution:

Signature RFrintced Name

_,.__...‘-..‘ - . .

d \\ \\k . \ C-‘._‘\_C AN ’ Kyle Paxman

FILING FEE: $25.00




